Raja Shahid Ali

DD Monitoring & Evaluation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddadmin@scme.nust.edu.pk

Coffee Communication , 94-B, Street 8, E7 Islamabad,

Contact: 0512157158



About

Dr. Raja Shahid Ali is working as DD Monitoring & Evaluation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Raja Shahid Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Media & Communication Studies International Islamic University , Pakistan MSc in Mass Comm National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
	2013 - 2015
BA in Arts Humanities Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Experience	
DD Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
DD Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
DD Adm & Coord School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023 - 2024
DD Adm & Coord School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2022 - 2023
Chief Security Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Visiting Faculty IIUI , H-10 Islamabad	2017 - 2021
Media Head Tree Communication , 94 Street 8, E-7, Islamabad	2015 - 2020
Media Head FM Dill 102 , Khudadad Heights E-11 Islamabad	2013 - 2017
Head CS	2013 - 2015